

March 31st NPHC Board Meeting

Wahoo, NE

- Hot Colors Show Contract
 - Reviewed current version of contract
- April Show
 - Exhibitor Awards- Do we want?
 - Yearling Hi Point Award
 - Whole year or just this show?
 - Class Requirements(Amatuer Only)
 - Showmanship, Halter, Lunge Line, In-Hand Trail
 - SPB- will have year end hi point awards but no individual show awards.
 - Help for April
 - Need scribes
 - Will hire Janelle for office help
 - Patterns
 - Leigh will gather all patterns and create pattern book
 - Jamie will print all pattern books
 - Mindy will create all numbers
 - Possible Fundraiser
 - \$15 paid trail practice
 - Must be set up by 2pm
 - Miscellaneous Items
 - Clipboards for volunteer sheets
 - Who will be bringing trail trailer
- Volunteer Form
 - Updated to include the option of \$200 cash or sponsorships
- Online Shaving Orders via LEC
 - Will wait until May show to utilize this option.
 - When will LEC need stall chart?
- Open Riding Day
 - Discussed the option of having an open riding day/weekend at an indoor arena to get horses out before show season begins.
 - Will ask around this year to see if there is any interest
- Region Championship Show
 - Was asked to host 2015 regional championship show
 - 15 from APHA
 - What show would be want this associated with?
 - Additional buckles from other clubs
 - Will tell APHA we are interested but will make final decision after April show.